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ADDENDUM 001 

REQUEST FOR BID 
SL16-029-R7 Geotab GO 7 GPS Devices 

 
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and including it with 
original bid.  The due date for receipt of this bid does change by this Addendum.  
Accordingly, the following clarifications, additions/deletions, questions and answers are 
believed to be of general interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions 
remain unchanged and in full force. 

 
CHANGE IN CLOSING DATE: 

 
Closing Date has changed to September 28, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. Local Time. 
 
QUESTION 1 
Are you strictly looking to source the device and wiring harness, with no service from the 
selected supplier? 
 

ANSWER 
Yes. 

 
QUESTION 2 
Are you currently getting Geotab service through another provider and just looking to add 
more devices?  If so, who is the current Geotab reseller that they are working with? 

 
ANSWER 
Yes.  Our current service is provided through Pana-Pacific.  Our current Geotab reseller is 
Meyers Truck Service. 
 

THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH ORIGINAL RFB. 

 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 

 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority 
 

Stephanie Austin Rashid, CPPB 
Sr. Procurement Agent 

Bidder Signature 
 
 
 

Signature of person authorized to sign 

Department of Transportation  
 

Authorizing Signature 

 

Stephanie Austin Rashid 
Date Signed:   

 
Date Signed:  
September 21, 2016 
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QUESTION 3 
What is the Geotab part number of the Y-Harness you are specifying? 
 

ANSWER 
We don’t know of an individual part number.  The Y-Harness is included with the kit, which is 
the part number listed in the bid. 
 

QUESTION 4 
Are you looking for installation of hardware as well or will agency take care of this? 
 

ANSWER 
No, we will self-install. 
 

QUESTION 5 
Will you need a data plan for this device? If so, how much data? 
 

ANSWER 
Any data necessary will be provided through our existing service provider. 
 

QUESTION 6 
Do you need any specific reporting from this device? 
 

ANSWER 
No, we just need the devices. 
 

QUESTION 7 
Is there software being used with this device?  If so, is it website? 
 

ANSWER 
This will all be handled by our telematics service provider. 
 


